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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Accounts (LKKAuUto) <account@lkkauto.com>
Sent: : Tuesday, 9 July 2019 11:08 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Report Send Back Alerts - XD7036X (TP)
Importance: High

Gentle reminder
CS3/MS5G18007239/GZ4BS2

Hi assignment team,
Below case have yet register (-1) in VIEWS since 4-7-19, for your immediate action pls.

-

Browse Heports
Reference No [_ o |
Caamer |_ o _j

Vehicle %o, XD 036X |
|

Ve L ——

(@ 0PRRNR o3 BBPOFEvE  csiMc18007200Gubs2 18042018 ke s

[=Pending for Survey Report

tlalm .n.sg

MSIG Insurance Sincerelead
T g W XINGGUO  HoZhao (oo yiccia007239/G24852 (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  Garage Pte Lid 447
[SLR1150G] ClANG Tian Hal HQ
[RATHINA SABAPATHY I
SELVA PANDIAN]
13 25 Jun 2019 16:28 Ins Send Back Adj Rpt
14 25 Jun 2019 16:28 Adj Next Rpt Changed Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due D
| 15 25Jun 2019 16:28 ) 'Adj Mandate Set B _ Maintained. =

Thanks & regards,
SweePeng

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 9:11 AM



To: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>; assighments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Report Send Back Alerts - XD7036X (TP)

Dear Shelia,

MNated.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto) [mailto:account@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 5:45 PM

To: assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>
Ce: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - XD7036X (TP)

Dear All,
FYMA Please...

Pending for Survey Report-C53/MSG18007239/GZ4B52

25 Jun 2019 16:268  Ins Send Back Adj Rpt [1] Jowyn Tay Mei Ling
|25 Jun 2019 16:28  Adj Next Rpt Changed Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/06/27 [1] Merimen Administrator

25 Jun 2019 16:28 Adj Mandate Set Maintained. [1] Merimen Administrator

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 1891 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S1408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 201% 4:40 PM

To: account@lkkauto.com
Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - XD7036X (TP)
Dear Sir / Madam,

Please login to Merimen Online at www.merimen.com.sg for more information.

2



Thanks,
The Merimen Team

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.aVE.com
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M N E D U MARAN & C 0 Advocates & Solicitors i)
Commissioner for Oaths B YC2 mi

UEN NO. 53181067D

| Please reply to our Branch Office for this matter |

Nedumaran Muthukrishnan Branch Office: 11 Sin Ming Road
LB (hons) [Buckingham] #B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Barrister at Law (Lincoln’s Inn} Singapore 575629

Tel : 6509-8480 / 6509-8481
Fax : 6509-8482

Email : igene im@mneduco.com.sg
Our Refl s MN.1G.54.1812351 5t

Your Ref : SLR |15{}G[y

4" December 2018
“WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE.LTD BY HAND
4 Shenton Way
#21/23-01, SGX Centre 2

Singapore 068807

RATHINA SABAPATHY SELVA PANDIAN CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
71 Pasir Ris Grove {For your information only;}
#08-20

Singapore 518205

Dear Sir,

CLAIMANT  : SUPREME CONTAINER & WAREHOUSING PTE LTD
ACCIDENT ON 11/04/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES NO. XD 7036X AND SLR 1150G ALONG END OF KPE
TOWARDS PASIR RIS AT ABOUT 2000 HOURS

We act for SUPREME CONTAINER & WAREHOUSING PTE LTD, who were the owners of motor vehicle no.
XD 7036X.

We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against you/your insured in connection with a road traffic
accident on 11/04/2018 ALONG END OF KPE TOWARDS PASIR RIS involving our client’s vehicle
registration number XD 7036X and vehicle registration number SLR 1150G driven by you/your insured at the
material time.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by you/your insured’s negligent driving and /or management of
your/your insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our chient has been put
to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-

01. Cost of Repair 8% 9,600.00
02. Loss of Use for 11 days + 2 Sundays @$350.00 per day 55 4.550.00
03. Loss of Use for 2 days Pre-Repair Survey 588 700.00
04, Survey report fees 585 B64.00

05, GIA search/report & LTA search fees 5% 3649



M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors
Page 2
Our Ref : MN.IG.54.1812351.st

06, Costs & Incidentals 55 1.060.00

e e

5816,810.49

We enclose a copy of each of the following documents for your consideration:-

(a) GIA/ Police report lodged by driver of XD 7036X;

(b} LTA Search;

(c) Vehicle Registration Card;

(d) Certificate of Insurance;

(e) Final Repair Bill;

{f) Surveyor’s report & invoice and

(g) 114 black and white photographs depicting the damages to motor vehicle XD 7036X.
[coloured-print photos will be forwarded to insurance company upon request|

The demand herein is in respect of our client’s claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and any settlement
following or subsequent to this demand shall not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and
consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries,

Please note that a Notice of accident dated 18™ April 2018 was sent to vour insurers. A pre-repair survey

on our client’s damaged vehicle was carried out by vour insurer’s appointed surveyor on 17/9/2018 &
20/9/2018.

Please also note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you should immediately
pass this letter and all the enclosed documents to your insurer,

Please note that you or your insurer should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter within 14 days
of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings against
you without further notice to you or your insurer. Our client’s claim herein is quantified based on supporting
documents in our file. Until a settlement is reached, all negotiations are conducted on the basis that the damages
quantified herein are subject to revision if so instructed by our client.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you are also required
to send 1o us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant supporting documents
within 8 wecks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Nedumaran Muthukrishnan

(Branch Office)

Encls

ee. Client (By Fax 6287-7949) - XD 7030X



MSI318048557 1 BTA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Baen Lay
' ENTRY DATE & TIME: 120472018 1803

SUBMITTED BY: Woodlond Richard Vinconl

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repor: correclly the datails of the accident bo speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholdar andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Infermation provided must be 28 truthful and accurale as possible, Any wilful misrapresentation or wilthalding of matarial facts may aflaw insurance companias 1o

repudiate policy abilty.

4, Tha Issuo and acceptanca of this Ferm by insurance companios is not an adméssion of policy liability on the part of the inswance companies.

&. Any false raporiing may be referred to tha Police for Investigation,

&. This report will ba farwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Records Managament Centre established by the General Ingurance Associalion of Singapare (GIA]) for

archiving and fhal copies of this raport will, for a lee, be made available upen application by interasled parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repert te the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of Ihls report al the cantre and ta coplas of the reparl being made available

aforasaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location OFf Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
InsurediPolicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Moblle Phone Mo

Alternative Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken

Wehicle Calagory
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverags
Flael Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

HRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Fass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Mumbar

Fax Number

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
12/04/2018 18:03
11/04/2018 20:00

END OF KPE TOWARDS PASIR RIS

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
XD7036X

SUPREME CONTAINER & WAREHOUSING PTELTD

1978037112
MNOEMAIL

OFFICE-94577259

UD TRUCKS
PRIME MCVER

WORK PURPOSE

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5059662962-04

SUKHAIMI BIN LASIMAN
515613384

291121962

QUTDOOR

021081991

26 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-84577259

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 14
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MEI318048893 / 5TA INSPECTION FTE LTD - Beon Lay
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 124/2018 18:03
SUBMITTED BY: Woodiord Richard Yincant

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repaort carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. Thiz Form must be completed by the Policyholder andicr the Autharisad Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pessible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admissicen of policy liability on the part of the insurance companias.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (GI4) far
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repont to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avalabile
alorasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

12/04/2018 18:03

11/04/2018 20:00

END OF KPE TOWARDS PASIR RIS
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number XDT7036X

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SUPREME CONTAINER & WAREHOUSING PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 1979037112

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-94577259

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer UD TRUCKS

hodel FRIME MOVER

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORK PURPOSE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? e

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number S059662962-04

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver SUKHAIMI BIN LASIMAN
MNRIC Mo 51551338A

Date Of Birth 29/12/1962

Ocoupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass D2/08/1991

Driving Experience 26 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Meobile Number (LOCAL) +65-84577259
Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Paolice Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 741 PASIR RIS STREET 71
#12-43

310741
YES

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

NO
YES

NO

MO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
ehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLR1150G

PRIVATE CAR

RATHINA SABAPATHY SELVA PANDIAN

52660220C
NA

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pioawe report garnectly the detaiiy of thie scodent to ypoed up the clame process

1 This Form must be g0
1 wdoemation provided mast be s truthiel and accurate a1 possible any willul mnteprpsentation or wikhniding of material
Fac iy g Al iswr ande formpanies 10 MM'ME!}HI

A The oue and arceptance of 1S Form by imatance. cam ganes nonal an admission of pobey ey on the part of the murance
COMET L

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for invnstigation.
B The regort will e forwanded By 1 insud pes of the GIE Mecorils Management Centré extablichad by The Genéral Inturance
Association of Singapore () Tor archiving and 1R copees 0 TR repart will for @ fee be rude avarlabrle upon apglicstion by

B e o4 0 phar T

T By the ladgment af s repart 1o the insurers, you hereby comeent to the arehnvesg of the report at The centre and to oopaey of
the report bewg made avadabde aforesmd

5 Consent under the Personal Data Protectban Act (PDPA)
undersiand, schnowledge, agree and consent that

(8] My nsurer, my workahop and the Genetdl Inwararce Sssocution of Sangapose ("GIA" ) may/are permitted to collect, use,
dischote and/od process my personal data/persaned icformatan set aut i this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my wsurer (codectely 1he “Personal Information”) and divclose and transfer such
Persanal Information ta all snsurer|s) who have insured vetisclefs] invabved in this acodent [all insureris] who have nsured
wvebicleds) wivolved i tha scodent shall be collectively referred 1o as the “insurers” ), the Insurers' iwpersSlaw fams, the
Meonetary Authonty of Sngapode snd any felevant government agency/autharity (such as the palice). for the parpese|s)
ol
() processang, handirig ardfor dealing with my claims sncludng the settlement of the claims and sny necessary

invesiaga liors rolaling bo Thie laims

[n] mvestigating the acoudent andfor my ol
[isl} carrwing out aefon dealing with my mlruchons of responding 1o any Baguiries by me,

{rv] admunstenng my clams |inclpding the malling of correspondence; statements, INWVoHSS, reports of notices Lo me,
wheth could invodve disclosate of cerlan peosonal data about me to Bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
exteinal covir of envelopesmal packages), and; o

vl complang with spolcable Law i adminater ng processing, handgling and,/or dealmg with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes |
(bl sl insureris) who Rave nsered veticie(a) involved e thes acoadent and e insuress’ lawrpersLaw firons, may are permit ted
to collect, wie. disclose and/or process my Peronal information for one or mare of the abowe Purposes, and

Ie}  my Persanal Inbormaton may/can be disclosed Dy any of The imwrers and/for GIA to ther third party semvice providens o
agertifinciuding thei lawyers e lirmal, wineh may be uted outude of Singapare, for one o mote of the above Purposes

(o} my Personal Information will aso be collected dnd wed 1o compde ciaims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
InEstigat ion and mianagement in present and all fufure clama

(el e infoemation so collected under (8] above may be dred / disclosed

I to-all insurers and/or a5y otfer (hird parties that sxsist in evaluating, investigating, tontrolling or managing fraud,
fegidators, law enforcement and government agenoes as reasonably required Tor the purpoves stated, or

Im} Tor complysng with sequdements under any regulations, ws of court orders

i "

Poficyhoddess Sagnature O it "% Sugnat ure Ripuiihing Lrl'rl_ oruannal’s hignature
Date & Time 11 chrivee (& not the policyhoider) MName

Page 3 of 14
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MALAY :
Date of Birth Sex
29-12-1962 M

Country of Birth

SINGAPORE
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